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SCcHOOLS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY L EAST HONT STRLET

Addendum No. 1

NISDA

32, E. Front Street
Trenton, NJ 08625
Phone: 609-858-2981
Fax: 609-656-2647

DATE; June 10, 2016

PROJECT #: GP-0236-R01
Network, Hardware & Software Support Services

DESCRIPTION: Addendum No. 1
This addendum shall be considered part of the Bid Documents issued in connection with the

referenced project. Should information conflict with the Bid Documents, this Addendum shall
supersede the conflicting information in the Bid Documents.

A. CHANGES TO THE PROCUREMENT PROCESS:

1. Modifications to the Request for Proposals:

REPLACE: The NJSDA Fee Proposal dated May 17, 2016, shall
be deleted and replaced by the Revised NJSDA Fee Proposal,
dated May 25, 2016, attached as Attachment 1.1 to this Addendum.

B. BIDDER’S QUESTIONS, REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION AND RESPONSES:
1. QUESTION: Is there any budget limitations for this project?

ANSWER: Yes.

2. QUESTION: Is there any presently service provider for similar services, if yes please
share the name along with last year expenditure.

ANSWER: The present vendor is Vinci Systems, LI.C.

3. QUESTION: Can you please provide the approximate spending for each job class covered
in last contract?

ANSWER: The NJSDA does not maintain a breakdown of this information. For
informational purposes only, see responses to Questions 4 and 7 below.

4. QUESTION: Can you please provide the current consultants Pay rate & Bill Rate working
on the current confract?




ANSWER: See chart below setting forth the billable rates from the 2013 award:

y:é Suiiday

O : 2 e EE TR0 bk fo 1180 pe -
Help Desk Analyst S0/hr — 90/l 1.5x Rate
Field Technician 75/ — 115/ 1,5x Rate
Desktop Deployment Technician 160/hr — 135/hr 1.5x Rate
Systems/Network Administrator 125/hr — 175/hy 1.5x Rate
IT Infrastrueture Consultant | 173/hr — 225/hy 1.5x Rate
IT Project Manngement 200/hy - 255/hr 1.5x Rate

The labor rates are listed above for Additional Services not included in the 2013
contract. However, for this Procurement, NJSDA is asking for fully loaded pricing
for all services listed in the RFP. Pricing should be broken down based upon the
items listed on the Revised NJSDA Fee Proposal Sheet attached as Attachment 1.1
to this Addendum.

5. QUESTION: Is it single award or multiple?
ANSWER: The result of this RFP will be a contract awarded to a single vendor.

6. QUESTION: Can you please provide us how many workstations, servers, printers etc. are
currently in use?

ANSWER: Please see REFP Scope of sevices Exhibits 1 through 4,

7. QUESTION: How many tickets raised in a year?

ANSWER:
Year Support Requests
2013 April through Dec 81
2014 79
2015 42
2016 Jan through May 26

8. QUESTION: Where should we include the price for service on the UPS
devices? (Servers? Network? Other?)

ANSWER: Please see Revised NJSDA Fee Proposal, dated May 25, 2016,
attached as Attachment 1.1 to this Addendum.

9. QUESTION: How many incidents per month?

ANSWER: There have been less than 10 support calls dispatched monthly, but
there are frequent emails sent between NJSDA technical staff and the support
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provider requesting technical advice regarding technical issues that arise on
systems or for end users.

10. QUESTION: Can you categorize?

ANSWER: NISDA has requested after hours support for critical core systems that
do not behave as expected. Those issues have included problems with server
hardware, network hardware, backup systems and UPS.

11. QUESTION: How many are outside of business hours?

ANSWER: About 10% of the formal NJSDA support requests referenced in
Question 7 occur after normal business hours and require same day response and/or
suppotrt.

12. QUESTION: What mobile devices are being used?
ANSWER: We presently utilize a mix of Apple iPhones and Samsung Galaxy

Smartphones along with HP and Samsung Tablets running Windows 8.1
Professional and Windows 10 Enterprise.

13. QUESTION: Are we just supporting air watch or the whole mobile device?

ANSWER: NJSDA expects that the successful bidder will provide support on the
Airwatch environment as well as connections to devices. The Smartphone
hardware is covered through agreements with the wireless provider.

14. QUESTION: Does NJSDA have a remote software for level 1 support? If not can we use
our own?

ANSWER: NJSDA utilizes a combination of Numara’s Track-IT and
ConnectWare’s ScreenConnect to provide remote support to our end users. No
other software for this purpose is authorized for use at this time.

15. QUESTION: What help desk software are you using?

ANSWER: NISDA utilizes Numara’s Track-IT for both help desk tracking and
auditing.

16, QUESTION: Due to the extreme age of the equipment, in the event that parts are no longer
available, how would you like to proceed?

ANSWER: See section C.10 of the Scope of Services related to Modifications to
Equipment Services. In addition, NJSDA is continually examining and replacing
equipment that has surpassed its useful life. The successful bidder will notify the
Authority, in advance, if there is equipment that will not be able to be repaired in
the future, and provide supporting details explaining the reason.

NISDA’s past support providers have previously acquired and maintained spare
parts to insure that equipment failures can be addressed in a timely manner based
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upon the SLA of the agreement. The successful bidder will notify the Authority in
advance of invoicing for support that the successful bidder knows cannot be
performed to completion.

In addition, bidders are advised that, since the RFP was released, NJSDA is in the
process of or has already decommissioned three of our oldest servers (Quantity 1
ProLiant DL.370 G6 and quantity 2 ProLiant DI.380 G4s).

17. QUESTION: Are printer consumable parts such as toner and maintenance kits to be
covered under this contract?

ANSWER: NISDA expects that printer maintenace kits are covered under this
contract. NJSDA does not expect that toner is covered in this contract.

18. QUESTION: Can the oracle and help desk support be done remotely?

ANSWER: It is possible to provide some support activity remotely so long as the
support is provided from ScreenConnect or other utility approved by NISDA.
However, provision of such remote support from outside of the United States may
implicate the limiting provisions of N.J.S.A. 52-34-13.2 and Executive Order #129.
Moreover, issues that are unable to be resolved remotely will require that the
successful bidder dispatch prompt onsite support to resolve the technical problem
at issue.

C. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS ADDENDA:
1. Not Applicable.

D. ATTACHMENTS:
1. Attachment 1.1: Revised NISDA Fee Proposal, dated May 25, 2016.
2. Attachment 1.2: “Notice of Intent to Participate” Contact List.

E. SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:
1. Not Applicable.

Any bidder attempting fo contact government officials (elected or appointed), including NJSDA
Board members, NJSDA Staff, and Selection Committee members in an effort to influence the
selection process may be immediately disqualified.

End of Addendum No. 1

NISDA birectoV Date
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Addendum No. 1
NISDA
32 E. Front Street
Trenton, NJ 08625

Phone: 609-858-2981
Fax: 609-656-2647

DATE: June 10, 2016

PROJECT #: GP-0236-R01
Network, Hardware & Software Support Services

DESCRIPTION: Addendum No. 1

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addendum

Consultant must acknowledge the receipt of the Addendum by signing in the space provided below
and returning via fax (609-656-2647) or email (aperry(@njsda.gov). Signed acknowledgement
must be received prior to the Bid Due Date. Bidders are also requested to include a signed copy
of this addendum acknowledgement form with its Technical Proposal submission.

Signature Print Name
Company Name Date
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NJSDA FEE PROPOSAL

NETWORK, HARDWARE & SOFTWARE SUPPORT SERVICES


		

		Year 

		1

		Year 

		2

		Year 

		3

		Year 4



		Price Per Unit 


Support Services


(annual fee)

		SERVICE LEVEL


9 - 5


Monday through Friday


9:00 am to 5:00 pm 

		SERVICE LEVEL


24 - 7


Sunday through Saturday 


12:00 am to 11:59 pm

		SERVICE LEVEL


9 - 5


Monday through Friday


9:00 am to 5:00 pm 

		SERVICE LEVEL


24 - 7


Sunday through Saturday 


12:00 am to 11:59 pm

		SERVICE LEVEL


9 - 5


Monday through Friday


9:00 am to 5:00 pm 

		SERVICE LEVEL


24 - 7


Sunday through Saturday 


12:00 am to 11:59 pm

		SERVICE LEVEL


9 - 5


Monday through Friday


9:00 am to 5:00 pm 

		SERVICE LEVEL


24 - 7


Sunday through Saturday 


12:00 am to 11:59 pm



		Server Hardware Maintenance 

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		Server Software Support 

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		Network Support (Switches, Routers, VoIP and Firewalls)

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		UPS Support

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		Tape Library Maintenance

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		Desktop/Workstation Hardware Maintenance

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		Laptop Hardware Maintenance 

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		Display/Monitor Hardware Maintenance (all equipment above)

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		Printer Hardware Maintenance

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		Plotter Maintenance

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		





		

		Year 

		1

		Year 

		2

		Year 

		3

		Year 4



		Loaded Hourly Labor Rates*

		SERVICE LEVEL


9 - 5


Monday through Friday


9:00 am to 5:00 pm 

		SERVICE LEVEL


Overtime Rate


Monday to Friday


5:01 PM to 8:59 AM


Saturday & Sunday 


12:00 am to 11:59 pm

		SERVICE LEVEL


9 - 5


Monday through Friday


9:00 am to 5:00 pm 

		SERVICE LEVEL


Overtime Rate


Monday to Friday


5:01 PM to 8:59 AM


Saturday & Sunday 


12:00 am to 11:59 pm

		SERVICE LEVEL


9 - 5


Monday through Friday


9:00 am to 5:00 pm 

		SERVICE LEVEL


Overtime Rate


Monday to Friday


5:01 PM to 8:59 AM


Saturday & Sunday 


12:00 am to 11:59 pm

		SERVICE LEVEL


9 - 5


Monday through Friday


9:00 am to 5:00 pm 

		SERVICE LEVEL


Overtime Rate


Monday to Friday


5:01 PM to 8:59 AM


Saturday & Sunday 


12:00 am to 11:59 pm



		Help Desk Analyst 

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		Field Technician

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		Desktop Deployment Technician

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		Systems/Network Administrator 

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		IT Infrastructure Consultant

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		IT Project Management

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		IT Application Consultant

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		IT DBA Services

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		





* NOTE: The Loaded Hourly Rate for staff is the rate at which the Authority shall pay for Services rendered as set forth in invoices, and must, therefore, include all costs the Consultant intends to recoup through compensation under the Agreement, including, but not necessarily limited to, the following: employee base salary, vacation, holiday, other leave pay, social security contributions, unemployment taxes, workers’ compensation, travel expenses, and any other fringe benefits, payroll burden, and per diem, as well as an appropriately proportionate amount of company overhead and profit. 


I am duly authorized to sign this NJSDA Fee Proposal on behalf of: 










 (Name of Proposing Firm)

Signature: 






Print Name: 






Title: 






Date: 


 

Version 05/25/16


ATTACHMENT 1.2

FIRMS INTENDING TO PROPOSE
GP-0236-R01 NETWORK, HARDWARE & SOFTWARE SUPPORT SERVICES

Ellen Loprete

Business Development Representative
RADgov, Inc.

107-B-1 Corporate Boulevard

South Plainfield, NJ 07080
eloprete@radgov.com

954-938-2800 Voice

732-850-8151 Cell

954938-2004 Fax

www.radgov.com

Ben Strunk

I.T Account Manager

LookFirst Technology, LLC

100 Highpoint Drive, Suite 104

Chalfont, PA 18914

Office: 215.996.1488 | Fax: 215.822.9494
Email: Ben.Strunk@lookfirsttech.com
Visit us at:

www.lookfirsttech.com

George Philip

Vinci Systems, LLC
info@vincisys.com

P.O. Box 2007

Medford Lakes, NJ 08055
gphilip@vincisys.com

Steve Mazza

ISS Solutions
slmazza@isssolutions.com
(215) 752-2221 x149

M: (570) 213-1874

2010 Cabot Blvd West
Langhorne, PA 19047

Peter Mason

VP of Business Development
IT Advisors

theitadvisors.com

T: 215-694-5984

2541 Metrocentre Blvd, STE 3,
West Palm Beach, FL 33407

pmason@theitadvisors.com

Mitchell Hoch

National Account Manager
EMTEC Inc.

26A Eastmans Road
Parsippany, NJ, 07054

Tel 973-232-7852

Cell 201-401-3544

eFax 201-628-9422
mitchell.hoch@emtecinc.com

David Luy

International Digital Systems
400 Kelby Street 6th Floor.

Fort Lee, NJ 07024 (Main)

Office. +1 201-482-6440

Fax. +1 201-482-6446

Mobile. +1 201-983-7700

E-Mail. dluy@idigitalsystems.com
www.idigitalsystems.com

Mark Costello

Account Executive

integraONE

7248 Tilghman Street, Suite 120
Allentown, PA 18106

Phone: 484-223-3480 Ext. 1158
Cell: 610-390-2819
mcostello@integral.net
www.integral.net

June 6, 2016
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